IF IT ISN'T IN SCOUT IT'S BECAUSE WE DIDN'T KNOW IT

The Cherokee Scout

ADVERTISE IN THE SCOUT YOU RICH"

The Official Organ of Murphy and Cherokee County, and the Leading Newspaper in this Section of Western North Carolina

OLUME XXXIV. No. 43.

MURPHY, NORTH CAROLINA, FRIDAY, JUNE 1, 1923

\$1.50 A YEAR IN ADVANCE

JURPHY SCHOOL CLOSES VERY SUCCESFUL YEAR

nas Awarded to Seniors King Delivers iLterary Address

night with the awarding as to the Senior Class and herary address by Rev. W. P. Gaine-ville, Ga., one of successful years in the hisof the Murphy Graded Schools cought to a happy conclusion. Item minutes to eight o'clock miors marched down the aisle k their places on the stage e exercises were began with eation by Rev. T. L. Sasser, of the Baptist Church. Then Rosini's Fanfare from fell Overture by Misses Tell Overture by Misses Brittain and Mary Ella The salutatory address was sabeth Brittain read the last testament, an Lucius Cope of the class, delivered the

as here and his friend was said enough." Enough humor was persed throughout the address

wholarship medal was given by the dale, Tenn.
Woman's Club, but the donor of Heavy tim

Prof. Chas. F. Owen made some farewell remarks and then following words of advice to the four mbers of the graduating class deered to them their diplomas

Commencement exercises began st Friday evening with a musical lass in music. Sunday the baccaaureate sermon was delivered by Rev. R. C. Campbell, of Canton, N. On Monday morning the elemenory declamation and recitation atests were held, James Williamn winning the medal for the best declamation and Eloise Fain win-Monday evening was society light, the Henry Grady and Webster terary Societies debating against the other on the question, "Resolvd. that Capital Punishment should Abolished in North Carolina he Henry Grady Society, upholdthe affirmative, was representto by Lucius Cope and Bertha Mae Cope, and the Webster Society, de-tending the negative side, by Harry

Tuesday morning the high school

Also, certificates were awarded to eight pupils for perfect attendance during the year. Charles Clegg was sclared winner in the declamation ontest and Bertha Mae Cope in the ecitation cnotest, both of whom were awarded medals.

Services At The

Rev. Adolphus R. Bell, of Bayodist Church Sunday morning ere wil be no services in the evess at the Bantist church

Concert To Be Held Friday Night

night, June 1st, by Mrs. Edna Ed wards and Mr. Stanley Olmsted promises to be one of the most interesting and entertaining proege of a Murphy audience to listen to. Both Mrs. Edwards and Mr. Olmsted are accomplished perform ers in their respective arts, the pianist. The concert itself should attract a capacity house at the school auditorium Friday night. The proceeds are to be used for the benefit of the new Methodist

Southern Buys Rails

Washington, D. C .- Thirty-three thousand tons of steel rail have just pointed. been purchased by the Southern Mr. Clarkson is a lawyer of abili-Railway system for delivery during ty and has long been identified with the last six mouths of 1923. In- all public movements in the State the development of man as the development of mother of 1923 to 73,000 tons the development of man as the development of mother of 1923 to 73,000 tons the development of man as the development of man as the development of mother of the development of man as the development of mother of the development of man as the development of mother of the development of the development of mother of the development of the dev

The 100-pound rail will be used a carrying out the program of the sheld the profoundest attention the large audience gathered in the school auditorium.

Following the address, medals were awarded to Harry Miller for during the year, and to Corbett Albert attainment in scholarship during the year, and to Corbett Albert and attainment in all endeavors. The en for progress and faithful work Knoxville and Morristown. Tenn, ing period in many years of the and attainment in all endeavors. The and between Som reet, Ky., and Oak. Summer School's history, but with

foman's Club, but the donor of Heavy tine plates are being used plant the authorities anticipate bemore other medal was withheld by wherever the 100-pound rail is bemore including able to take care of all who
may be in a swarding of the medals, smothness to the track.

Tof. Chas. F. Owen medals.

sed with lighter rail.

Albert Cox Is Aide

Carolina, in assisting in procurement ows: 1903, 338, 834, 1906, 753. of applicants for the citizen's Mili- In 1917 the work was resumed

was able to accept this position, and tion and it stated, "I have no doubt that with that it has gr

attend from this State have already 42 in the demonstration school, 30

Methodist Church River just above the mouth of Brasspravile, I. C. will preach at the of Murphy. The little child was drowned in Sweetwater Creek on at the regular hour, 11 a. m., to the 15th, during a freshet, and alservices the members of the though its body had been searched arch and the public are invited. for from that day it was not until Sunday that it was found. The g, the pastor announces, on ac- small form was carried to Sweetwatant of the revival meeting in prog- a- where it was laid to rest on Mon-

CHARLOTTE MAN SUCCEEDS LATE JUSTICE WALKER

Raleigh May 29 .- Heriot Clark on, of Charlotte, was a few days bench by Governor Morrison to succerd the late Justice Platt D. Walk-er. Mr. Clarkson has been a ctose personal friend of the Governor for a long time and was his cam-paign manager in the last primary elections. As suon as the vacaner on the supreme court bench oron the supreme court bench oc-curred, Mr. Clarkson loomed up as Jacobi Memorial building at the the probable successor. The appointment of Attorney W. T. Guthrie, of Charlotte, was also urged upon the Governor and as he also was a life-long friend of Morrison and at one time his law partner, the To Improve its Lines vation. However, Mr. Guthrie with-Mr. Ciarkson was immediately ap-

is tell when delivering the adto tell when delivering the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.
The entertainment by the
tree of the tell when the the state College Sum
of all applications pending.

increased facilities in the college

A large amount of servicable 85- interesting data relative to the pound rail is being leased and transgrowth of the school. The sumferred to lines which are now equipmer work was organized by the day of the sumfer with lighter rail. ent Winston during whose administration the sessions of 1903 and 1906 were held,. Dr. James To Secretary of War

Mr. A. A. Cox, of Raleigh, is announced as civilian aide to the Secretary of War, for the state of North
Corolling in against 1906 were field, Dr. James

9th Juyer was the director of the
gession of 1906, and Charles J.

Parker was the secretary of the
Jirst three sessions. The enrollment for these years was as foll-

ary Training Camps.

Mr. Cox is a member of the Military Training Camps. Association of the United States, which association grew out of the first camps at Plattsburg, and since 1916 has been a nation-wide organization, sponsora nation-wide organization, sponsoring camps for training of young men all over the country.

The Corps Area Aide to the Secretary of War, Mr. Clark Howell Ir., of Atlanta, Ga., expressed himself as being delighted that Mr. Cox specified as being delighted that Mr. Cox the minds of the teachers in this secretary able to accept this position, and it is interesting to note

Fain the best debater and ded the gold medal.

About a third of the number to courses, 64 in college credit courses.

ODD FELLOWS Road Meeting ANNUAL MEET

aleigh, May 29.—Heriot Clarkof Charlotte, was a few days
elevated to the Supreme Court
the Splendid buildings and grounds
of the Oct. of the Odd Fellow's Orphan late Justice Platt D. Walk- at Goldshoro, together with the ele-

Representatives from the mounwation. However, Mr. Guthrie with-direw his name fro mthe race and Mr. Clarkson was immediately ap-pointed. dues per capita was increased from the automobile road to the top of County, Wash. two dollars to three dollars. Report of the State Park resentatives brought special gifts within a few days, it is expected from their respective lodges and presented them to the trustees on Tuesday night. The gifts amount the historic peak that will number in 1919. The cause of the killing is from their respective Tuesday night. The gifts amount the historic peak that will number in 1919. T ed to \$10,000 and there were prom- 40,000 people before the end of the not known.

man were re-elected without oppo-sition. With these two efficient of-ficers working in conjunction with Suggestions for the broader imficers working in conjunction with the new Grand Master and other officers, the membership feels that the Order is on the eve of the stron-

Division Passenger Agent Wood, in took part. These included the pro-Asheville, he makes the statement position of erecting a modern inn that the Shriners are rather dilatory in securing their accommodations to Washington in special cars leaving Asheville on June 4th, which cars are to be used for sleeping purposes

Is Postponed

On account of continued rain and the fact that some of the State officials could not be here on June 5th for the road meeting, this meeting, as announced cek's paper, has been postponed until a little later date. As soon as word can be had from highway officials as to what time they can be here, the date will be announce ed and the meeting advertised. Those interested in the road from line should watch for this notice and notify their friend, and have a large crowd present.

Forestry Department Making Arrangements for Mt. Mitchell Touists

reason. This is eight times the num-

> the State were represented and the for spending the night near the sumsensions throughout were harmonious and enjoyable.
>
> The summer school is planned for teachers and those who desire to beblankets, sanitary conveniences, etc.
>
> Come techers and is a definite effort to try to put the schools of the Raleigh was selected as the next meeting place. The delegation from the capital city stated that they expected to have their tenstory temple and office building ready for occupancy before the next meeting of the Grand Lodge and this was one of the reasons advanced of for meeting there next year.
>
> It is also planned to have in operation for to try to put the schools of the country on a higher plane. In an entirely superintendent Martin gave out use of the State's one park will be taken care of either by the Development of the reasons advanced the road, or provided under state school a teacher must enter during the first three days, must show 25 Raleigh was selected as the next It is also planned to have in opera- fort to try to put the schools of the ed for meeting there next year.
>
> Grand Secretary John D. Berry,
> and Grand Treasurer M. L. Shipfor the building of a number of huts

gest forward move in its history. discussed at a meeting at Asheville in which Director Pratt of the Sur-Shriners Rather Dilatory
Declares Agent Wood
In a communication received from

Min Agent Wood
In a Communication received from

Min Director Fract of the Management of Pisgah Forest, and C. D. Dickey, of the Mt. Mitchell Development Company

peared in this paper for the past several issues quotes a lower berth several issues quotes a lower berth rate of \$15.00, good for one or two people, an upper berth rate of \$12 good for one person, and drawing good for one person, and drawing room rate of \$45.00, good for at least four persons.

The demand for Pullman cars all the country is heavier than can be required by the monutain to Commisary Ridge, the proposed site for the lodge; the improvement of the trail leading to the summit, and the control of the reason. The income from the trust leading to the summit, and the control of the reason.

The demand for Pullman cars all leading to the summit, and the control of the reason. The income from the trust leading to the summit, and the control of the reason. the seventh grade to the high school attend from this state laws are long to the seen formally accepted and so notified. Requests for applications or
mid certificates of promotion from
the seventh grade to the high school
mid at Raleigh, N. C.

The demand for Pullman cars all lodge; the improvement of the trail
leading to the summit, and the construction of additional trails for
were enrolled in the approved summer school, 84 in the county sumtention, Mr. Cox stated, if sent to
him at Raleigh, N. C.

The demand for Pullman cars all
lodge; the improvement of the trail
leading to the summit, and the construction of additional trails for
work
work.

The most wonderful and special

The demand for Pullman cars all
lodge; the improvement of the trail
leading to the summit, and the construction of additional trails for
work
work.

In talking about this matter, Mr.

Curran says, "Where can we find

INSANE MAN INCRIMINATES SELF IN WASH.

Patton Taylor, Wanted Here for Kihing West McDonald, Is Held in Washington

Sheriff W. P. Odom and Chief of Police D. M. Burchfield left Thursday to bring back Patton Tay-tor, wanted in this county for the killing of Wesley McDonald in 1919. Communications were received here a few days ago by the Sheriff stat-ing that Taylor was being held there. His identity and the crime guilty of became known in a strange way. The man became insane several months ago and while in an insane condition divulged his identity and the deed he had committed in Cherokee County. He at first taold that his name was Davis, it is understood, but later his rightful name was found out. He has recovered his sanity and has been dis-charged from the insane hospital but is being held by the sheriff of Pierce

The details of the crime Tayor Is

Direct Summer School

ca friend for a good fresh tell when delivering the adress tell when steel Co., and 2.000 tons were ordered from the of Wemen at the State College Sum mer School, Dr W. A. Withers, the director, announced yesterday, Miss sed throughout the address the profoundest attention large audience gathered in large audience gathered in auditorium.

**Railroad Company, which will root apparent interest in the number of inquiries that have reach. The contentainment by the children, a feature of which was a number of selections by the boys band, on the opening of the summer seem to reall applications pending.

The contentainment by the children, a feature of which was a number of selections by the boys band, on the opening night, were especially enjoyed by the representatives and other members of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Prospects for a large attendance of the Grand Lodge.

Pro

The Development the first three days, must show 25 days attendance and must complete four courses, making a grade of at least seventy-five per cent on the final examination

Of The Forest

Raleigh .- E. O. Robinson, of the lumber firm of Mowbray and Rob-inson, has set the whole South a splendid example by donating trust fund of one-million dollars and 16,000 acres of timber land to be used to further educational, agricultural and economic progress of the mountain district of

Kentucky. H. M. Curran, farm forrester for North Carolina State College State Department of Agriculture. states that Mr. Robinson won his fortune from the forest of eastern

body of Little Clay
County Child Found
About nine o'clock Sungay morning the body of little Harry Smith, son of Mr. and Mrs. R. O. S Revival services began Wednesservices began Wednesservices the whole length of this street. Special illumination, the most gorgeous ever seen, is being prepared. Mr. Wood feels that the Shriners who expect to take advantage of these sleeping care arrangements in the evening.

Not only the Christian people, but feet to attend these vervices.

Capitol to the White House is now roped off and grandstands erected to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the supply of Pullman sleeping cars is extremely limited.

All requests for reservations should be accompanied by money of these sleeping care arrangements should send in their checks without further delay in order that there may be no failure on the nart of the order or check and forwarded at once to Mr. J. H. Wood, Division can again yield their wealth of time to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the supply of Pullman sleeping cars is extremely limited.

All requests for reservations should be accompanied by money order or check and forwarded at once to Mr. J. H. Wood, Division can again yield their wealth of time to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the supply of Pullman sleeping cars is extremely limited.

All requests for reservations should be accompanied by money or check and forwarded at once to Mr. J. H. Wood, Division can again yield their wealth of time to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the supply of Pullman sleeping cars is extremely limited.

All requests for reservations should be accompanied by money or check and forwarded at the forest lands of North Carolina can again yield their wealth of time to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the beginning of this article, the supply of Pullman sleeping cars is extremely limited.

All requests for reservations at the following have not find among two to be disappointed for, as stated in the beginning of this article, the beginning of this article, the beginning